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Edgu F. Cousins 
Old Town 
r.m1ne 

Dear Fclgars 

January 31, 1940 

• 

A minor, that is, a person under ~l years or age, is not 
eligible to hold the office of Justice of the ?eace or Dedimus 
Justice. Therecdoes not seem ·to be any question about this in any 
law I can find. Quoting from 16 Ruling Case La•• page 334, are the 
fo·llowing words: 

nrt is a rule of universal applic~t1on that a 
_person under 21 years of age cannot ho1d the office or 
Justice o.f_ the P~ace, for offices ~~ere judgment, dis­
cretion and i-xperience are ·nec.essary for t'he proper 
discharge of ·:their duties., are not to be trusteo to the 
hands.of ·1ntants.fl 

The case of Golding's p~t1t1on on page 149 or the 57th 
New Hampshire repqrt, states as follows: 

flBeing in the eye·or the law infan1. 1· .ft• speech­
less, or, in othe;r words, unable to speak for himself in 
.ordinary matters of cont-ract, unable in the eye of the law 
to exercise sufficient judgment to bind his property by 
the purchase of a penny-whistle, or by a prom1s·sory note 
!or any- sum however sr;:.all, the idea that the S•ame law 
woula permit him to exerc~se judicially power over liberty, 
the persons, anci the property of his fellow-c_it1zens, 1e 
simply absurd. n 

I appreciate your 1ntere:st in my v.ielfare, but it seemed 
best for me not to ~uri for Governor this time, &nd as you ~now, I 
am a candidate for ~ttorney General for anot-her term. I!" you can 
help me any \-vith this, I would apprecj,Jtte it. bom&time when we have 
a chance to sit dow,;i together, I will tell you all ~bout t '. ~e situation. 

With .kindest personal regards, I remain 

FOB H 

Very truly yours, 

Franz u. Burkett 
Attorney Gene-ral 


